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Via E-Mail

July 1, 2014

Mr. Stephen Hoffman

US Environmental Protection Agency (5304P)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20460

RE: Response to letter entitled - Request for Action Plan regarding Luminant Power — Oak Grove Steam
Electric Plant

Mr. Hoffman,

Luminant is in agreement and pleased with the findings that the design, operation, maintenance, and
inspection program for the coal combustion residue impoundments at the Oak Grove Steam Electric
Plant received the highest rating of SATISFACTORY.

The Oak Grove facility has, and will continue to implement an effective program for operation,
management, maintenance/ repair, training, and inspections for all impoundments. Since these
activities have historically been part of our fleet’s operations, and will continue, no new action plan is
necessary.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Kim Mireles





